ENBRIDGE

500 Consumers Road Lorraine Chiasson

North York ON M2J 1P8 Regulatory Coordinator

P.O. Box 650 phone: (416) 495-5499

Scarborough, ON fax: (416) 495-6072

M1K 5E3 Email: egdregulatoryaffairs@enbridge.com

June 23, 2015

VIA EMAIL, RESS, and COURIER

Ms Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:

Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“the Company”)
2014 Earnings Sharing Mechanism and Other Deferral
And Variance Accounts Clearance Review
Ontario Energy Board File No. EB-2015-0122

Enbridge has received requests for intervener status in the above noted
proceeding from the following parties:

Association of Power Producers of Ontario (APPrO)
Buildings Owners and Managers Association (BOMA)
Canadian Manufactuers & Exporters (CME)
Consumers Council of Canada (CCC)

Energy Probe

Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (FRPO)
School Energy Coalition (SEC)

TransCanada Energy Ltd. (TCE)

TransCanada PipeLines Limited (TransCanada)
Union Gas

Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC)
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The Company has reviewed the requests for intervenor status and has no
objections to the requests.

Yours truly,

(Original Signed)

Lorraine Chiasson
Regulatory Coordinator

cc: Mr. F. Cass, Aird & Berlis LLP
All parties in EB-2012-0459



